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Sexton, Pamela Rambo

From: Harmon, Chris L.
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 3:21 PM
To: Chisolm, Keith A
Cc: Sexton, Pamela Rambo; Kelley, Sylvia; Kemp, Kevin
Subject: Auditorium Curtain Replacement project
Attachments: CFW- Will Rogers Round Up Inn Stage Curtains.pdf; CFW-Will Rogers Auditorium Stage Curtains.pdf; Will Rogers Auditorium 

Curtain Replacement Quote Revised 11-12-2019.pdf

Keith, 
Attached you will find the specs for the Auditorium and Round Up Inn drapes along with a reference quote for the Auditorium. 
Below you will find a list of potential vendors for the project.   
Kevin would also like to include the front of house blackout curtains & aisle drapes, which I am waiting on Daniel to provide 
measurements. 
The project should include labor to install drapes and replacement of carriers and pulley in the existing tracks with all new 
hardware. 
Let me know if you need further assistance with this project. 
Chris 
 

 Texas Scenic Co.  John Owens, Sr. http://www.texasscenic.com/  j.owens@texasscenic.com 
 IWeiss. Richard Parks  http://www.iweiss.com/  Richardp@iweiss.com 
 Stagecraft Industries. Mike Hyde  http://www.stagecraftindustries.com/  mikeh@stagecraftindustries.com 
 InterAmerica Stage. Mark Black  http://www.iastage.com/  mark.black@iastage.com 
 Barbizon.  Scott Baker.  https://www.barbizon.com  sbaker@barbizon.com 
 AV Pro, Inc. Contact: Amy Jackson,  amy@avpro-inc.com 
 LVH Entertainment Systems Contact: Jason Davis or Kevin Kish: jdavis@lvhent.com 
 Main Stage Theatrical Supply, Inc. Contact: Dean A. Sternke : dsternke@mainstage.com 
 Protech Theatrical Services, Inc. Contact: Will Brants: wbrants@protechlv.com 
 Wenger Corporation / JR Clancy, Inc. Contact: John Owens, Jr.  John.Owens@wengercorp.com 
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Chris Harmon 
Sr Public Events Manager 
Will Rogers Memorial Center 
3401 W. Lancaster Av., Fort Worth, Texas 76107 
Office: 817.392.5988 
Cell: 817.991.0290 
chris.harmon@fortworthtexas.gov  

City of Fort Worth — Working together to build a strong community. 

 
 



 

City of Fort Worth/Will Rogers Memorial Center Round 
Up Inn Stage Curtain Replacement Specifications 

 
Main Valence 

- Number of Panels- (1) @ 45’w x 43”h 
- Fabric- 25oz IFR (inherently flame retardant) polyester velour 
- Construction 

o Top- Grommets/tie lines 
o Bottom- 6” hem with chain pocket 
o Added Fullness- 50% 
o Pleats- Box at 12” off center 
o Side- 3” hems 

- Color- Black 

Main Curtain 

- Number of Panels- (2) @ 24’w x 14’h 
- Fabric- 25oz IFR (inherently flame retardant) polyester velour 
- Construction 

o Top- Snap hooks 
o Bottom- 6” hem with chain pocket 
o Added Fullness- 50% 
o Pleats- Box at 12”off center 
o Turn backs- 24” 

- Color- Black 

Mid-stage Curtain 

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

Rear Curtain 

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

Borders 

- Number of Panels- (2) @ 45’w x 43”h 
- Fabric- 25oz IFR (inherently flame retardant) polyester velour 
- Construction 

o Top- Grommets/tie lines 
o Bottom- 3” hem 
o Added Fullness- 50% 
o Pleats- Box at 12” off center 
o Side- 3” hems 

- Color- Black 

Legs 

- Number of Panels- (6) @ 5’w x 14’h 
- Fabric- 25oz IFR (inherently flame retardant) polyester velour 
- Construction 

o Top- Snap hooks 
o Bottom- 6” hem with chain pocket 
o Added Fullness- 50% 
o Pleats- Box at 12” off center 
o Side’ 3” hems 

- Color- Black 

 

 

 



 



 

City of Fort Worth/Will Rogers Memorial Center 
Auditorium Stage Curtain Replacement Specifications 

 

Main Valence 

- Number of Panels- (1) @ 66’w x 12’h 
- Fabric- 25oz IFR (inherently flame retardant) polyester velour 
- Construction 

o Top- Grommets/tie lines 
o Bottom- 6” hem chain pocket 
o Added Fullness- 50% 
o Pleats- Box at 12” off center 
o Side- 3” hems 

- Installation- On existing batten 
- Color- Red 

Main Curtain 

- Number of Panels- (2) @ 36’w x 30’ h 
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

- Installation- On existing track to be re-roped with new hand line 
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

Side Legs 

- Number of Panels (10) @ 15’w x 35’h 
- Fabric- 25oz IFR (inherently flame retardant) polyester velour 
- Construction 

o Top- Snap hooks 
o Bottom- 6” hem chain pocket 
o Added Fullness- 50% 
o Pleats- Box at 12” off center 
o Side Hems- 3” 

- Color- Black 

Borders 

- Number of Panels- (5) @ 70’w x 10’h 
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

- Number of Panels- (1) @ 66’w x 30’h 
- Fabric- 25oz IFR (inherently flame retardant) polyester velour 
- Construction 

o Top- Grommets/tie lines 
o Bottom- 6” hem with chain pocket 
o Added Fullness- 0% (sewn flat) 
o Side Hems- 3” 

- Color- Black 

Cyclorama 



- Number of Panels- (1) @ 66’w x 35’h 
- Fabric- IFR (inherently flame retardant) heavyweight seamless muslin 
- Construction 

o Top- Grommets/tie lines 
o Bottom- Pipe pocket 

- Color- White 

Scrim 

- Number of Panels- (1) @ 66’w x 35’h 
- Fabric- IFR Sharks tooth scrim 
- Construction 

o Top- Grommets/tie lines 
o Bottom- Pipe pocket 

- Color- Black 
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